CITY STRATEGY COMMITTEE
19 APRIL 2018
Item 3.5

16 April 2018

Memo To: 	Mayor and Councillors

Memo From: 	Democracy Services

Subject: 	CITY STRATEGY COMMITTEE – 19 APRIL 2018 – Additional submissions 


3.5 Traffic Resolutions 

This memorandum is to update and to explain to the Councillors why there is an additional set of submissions being tabled at the CSC meeting on 19 April. Councillors would already have received the agenda of 19 April. 

However, since that agenda was printed further submissions have been discovered by the report writer, that were not included in the report. 

There are three submissions which are attached to this Memo relating to:
1. TR 34-18 Barnett St Electric Vehicle Charging Station (page 261) 
1. TR 35-18 Grey Street Electric Charging Station (page 269) 
1. TR 36-18 Inglewood Place Electric Vehicle Charging Station (page 277). 

[bookmark: _GoBack]This appears to be an administrative error. The officers responsible for the Traffic Resolutions Report will be available to answer any questions or concerns about this at the Pre-CSC briefing tomorrow (Tuesday 17 April 2018).   

